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Due to the abrogation of the confidentiality agreement by Harold Lance, the
following communications are provided for your perusal.

Harold Lance raises the interesting issue of requiring a participant in these
discussions to take a position regarding Linda's innocence or guilt, even though

“no evidence has been provided yet. That Pickle's position was made clear from

the outset, see his email of December 2. Thus his comments on December 11

_were not new.

The fact that Harold Lance calls the team "Linda’s team" instead of "Gailon's
team" helps to perpetuate the myth that everything is all about Linda, even
though the Tommy Shelton child molestation allegations began to circulate
before Danny and Linda Shelton got married. We are fairly certain the Linda
had nothing at all to do with Pastor Glenn Dryden writing about those
allegations in May 2003, for she had no reason to be estranged at that point in
time.

-------- Original Message --------
From: Harold Lance
To: G. Arthur Joy
Subject: Re: Process: round three
Date: Mon, 11 Dec 2006 15:42:33 -0800

Art:

Thank you for your message from Linda. I appreciate her
. need and commitment to carefulness.

Please also clarify with her the role of Bob Pickle as he
stated in his response today that he didn't consider that he
was on her team. Which ever is alright with me, but if he
isn't on her team then including him in the discussions is not
appropriate,

Thanks for your help
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-------- Original Message ----—--
From: Harold Lance
To: G. Arthur Joy
Subject: Missed message
Date: Tue, 12 Dec 2006 08:09:55 -0800

I just acknowledged your note and affirmed that [
appreciated Linda's careful consideration of the matter.

I also commented that Bob Pickle included in his response
yesterday that he did not consider himself on Linda's team. 1
asked for clarification from you and Linda and commented
that if he isn't on her team then it is inappropriate to include
him on the process.

Thanks for checking this out. I'm very open to his
involvement if he's on the "team".

hjl

-------- Original Message --------
. From: G. Arthur Joy
To: Harold Lance
CC: Linda Shelton
Subject; Re: Missed message
Date: Tue, 12 Dec 2006 18:09:42 +0000

I believe Bob is attempting to assert a degree of
independence in an attempt to be a Switzerland in the
process. He is now part of the process and I would certianly
not want to eliminate him from the discussion as he is a
prolific poster to the Maritime SDA Forum and would
prefer to keep him in the loop under the rule of
confidentiality.. [ have found him to be honest and of good
Counsel and there are clearly some within the organized
church leadership that are clearly comfortable with his
participation.

I have spoken with Linda twice and we are working on a list
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of questions. Will get those to you as soon as I am certain
they are reasonably complete and represent all the questions
needed to give a comprehensive response.

Thanks, Gailon Arthur Joy
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